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Ryan Massurit

From: Simon Williams <SWilliams@geolink.net.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 27 November 2019 8:54 AM

To: Ryan Massurit

Cc: Stuart Pigott

Subject: RE: Out of Hours Work Applications - Shared Path Bridge

Attachments: DCN-1630-SUBM-0011-00-OOHW Application 1 - Barrier Installation Rev04.1.pdf

Hi Ryan,  
 
Thanks for amending the minor error.  
 
Please accept this email as approval of OOHW Application No. 1 for Barrier Installation.  
 
Regards, 

Simon Williams 

Director 

GeoLINK 

P 02 6772 0454  M 0488 677 666   
        

 

From: Ryan Massurit <Ryan.MASSURIT@rms.nsw.gov.au>  

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 8:25 PM 

To: Simon Williams <SWilliams@geolink.net.au> 

Cc: Stuart Pigott <Stuart.PIGOTT@rms.nsw.gov.au> 

Subject: RE: Out of Hours Work Applications - Shared Path Bridge 

 

Thanks Simon.  
 
Please find attached updated request with the error on page 23 corrected. 
 
If you have any other questions, please let me know.  
 
Otherwise I will advise Daracon towards the end of this week that this OoHW is now approved.  
 
Regards, 
 
Ryan Massurit  
Project Manager/Engineer 
 
Northern Project Office - Hunter 
Infrastructure & Place 
T 02 4908 7685 | M 0475 820 609  
www.rms.nsw.gov.au 
 
Roads and Maritime Services 
Level 7, 266 King Street, Newcastle NSW 2300 
 
 
 

From: Simon Williams [mailto:SWilliams@geolink.net.au]  

Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2019 5:28 PM 
To: Ryan Massurit 

Cc: Stuart Pigott; Michael Edwards 
Subject: RE: Out of Hours Work Applications - Shared Path Bridge 

 


